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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 9:06 AM
To: Michael Barrett

Cc: John Villafrate

Subject: RE: Return of Document

Michael,

Per this email Confidential DN 00769-16 in Docket 160001-EI will be returned to the source.
Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850
850-413-6826

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 9:03 AM
To: Angela Charles

Cc: John Villafrate

Subject: RE: Return of Document

The document replaced (DN 00769-16) should be returned to its source, Duke Energy Florida.

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 9:01 AM
To: Michael Barrett

Cc: John Villafrate

Subject: Return of Document

Good morning Michael,

On February 11, 2016, Duke Energy filed a replacement for DN 00769-16; the replacement is DN 00811-
16. Duke requests for DN 00769-16 be returned. Please advise on what to do with DN 00769-16.

Sincerely,

Angela M. Charles

Commission Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
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